Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

DepED
DIVISION OF MISAMIS ORIENTAL ' -

Cagayan de Oro City

www.depedmisor.net
(08822)724615,(088)8564454/ Fax (088)8564524

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. £ s. 2016

To: Public Schools District Supervisors
District In-charge
This Division

From: CHERRY MAE L. LIMBACO, Ph.D. CESO V
Schools Division Superintenden&k\

Date: July 18, 2016

Subject: SUBMISSION OF LIST OF TEACHERS AND SCHOOL PERSONNEL WHO ARE 57
TO 64 YEARS OLD.

1. You are hereby directed to submit the names of teachers and personnel who are 57 to

64 years old who were not able to join the Senior Citizens’ Wellness Training last School
Year 2015-2016.

2. These teachers shall be the participants for the upcoming Senior Citizens’ Wellness

Training. Use excel format and email it to catherineanne.orasan@deped.gov.ph on or before
July 20, 2016. Please see enclosure.

3. FFor strict compliance.
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Department of Education
Region X-Northern Mindanao
Division of Misamis Oriental

Velez St., Cagayan de Oro

DepED

DEPARTMENT J OF EDUCATION

Division:

Contact Person:

Designation:

Misamis Oriental
CHERRY MAE L. LIMBACO, Ph.D., CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent
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